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1 41 ITB - 13.2 Quoted prices should be inclusive of all taxes 
and duties, except GST. GST shall be paid by 
BGL on Reverse Charge Mechanism basis 
(RCM)

 We would request to change the GST from Reverse 
Charge to Forward Charge which is presently 12%

2  Please clarify the model of vehicles to be deployed.

3  Clarification regarding fuel of the proposed vehicles

4 181 Tender Vol I of 
II - Clause No. 
14-SCC -
PERIOD OF 
MOBILIZATION

The ASSOCIATES shall mobilize all his 
resources from 16thday / from the date of 
issuance of LOA/LOI or from the date of 
intimation of EIC.

The deployment period be increased from the specified 
period to minimum 6 weeks from the date of LOA/PO to 
arrange for vehicles as well as cascades.

5 There is no provision for fuel escalation and increase in 
the salary of the drivers during the period of contract

6 Can we quote for higher capacity water wl cascade i.e. 
8800 wl or strictly we have to quote for 4500 wl cascade.

7 There is no provision for detention charges of vehicles 
beyond the period mentioned for loading and descending 
of CNG.

8 SOR If Quantity transported is less than 01 lakh Kgs 
per month , then payment shall be made at 
actuals for the transported qunatity  as per the 
defined SOR . For remaining Qty , payment shall 
be made on weighted average basis.

Please clarify the point in SOR in note  case no. 2.

9 184 Tender Vol I of 
II - Clause No. 
14-SCC

In case of Breakdown of any Mobile cascades or 
LCV & MCV/HCV for more than 08 hours, either 
bidder must arrange alternate LCV & MCV/HCV 
in replacement or a penalty of Rs. 12,000.00 
shall be imposed and additional penalty on 
hourly pro-rata basis maximum up to the 
monthly ship or pay charge of that LCV & 
MCV/HCV

The breakdown period for levy of heavy penalty of 12000 
is very less, it should be minimum 24 hrs

10 181 Tender Vol I of 
II - Clause No. 
14-SCC -
PERIOD OF 
MOBILIZATION

The ASSOCIATES shall mobilize all his 
resources from 16thday / from the date of 
issuance of LOA/LOI or from the date of 
intimation of EIC.

Mobilization period of 16days is very less. Request you to 
increase this to 8 weeks The ASSOCIATES shall mobilize all his resources from 45th day / from the date of 

issuance of LOA/LOI or from the date of intimation of EIC.

Tender Condition Prevails

Bidder may quote for cascade capacity of 4500WL or above

Tender Condition Prevails

If Quantity transported is less than 01 lakh Kgs in a particular month due to reasons 
attributable to BGL then payment shall be made as follows:
i) at actuals for the transported qunatity as per the defined SOR line item rates
ii) Balance quantity payment shall be made on weighted average basis.
e.g. In a particular month, If BGL unable to provide CNG of 01 lakh Kg to the associate 
and the associte has transported 50000 Kg in one no.LCV and 20000 Kg in another 
LCV then BGL shall pay as follows:
i) transported 70000 kgs CNG shall be paid  as per the defined SOR line item
ii) Balance 30000 Kgs CNG quantity payment shall be made on weighted average 
basis (i.e. 50000*R1/70000  + 20000*R2/70000)*30000. Where R1 & R2 are Rates 
quoted by the associate in a particular slab which shall be decided based on the 
running Km range of LCV on that particular month.
Agreed, the total break down hours cumulatively should not cross 24 hours per month 
including mantainance

LYONS/BGL COMMENTS

Tender Condition Prevails

Any model to accommodate cascade as defined in the tender documents and the 
vehicle shall be in fit condition. Tender condition prevails.
Tender Condition Prevails

The ASSOCIATES shall mobilize all his resources from 45th day / from the date of 
issuance of LOA/LOI or from the date of intimation of EIC.
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11 SOR If Quantity transported is less than 01 lakh Kgs 
per month , then payment shall be made at 
actuals for the transported qunatity  as per the 
defined SOR . For remaining Qty , payment shall 
be made on weighted average basis.

Kindly clarify Case II mentioned in SOR.

12 182 Tender Vol I of 
II - Clause No.  
11-Duration of 
Contract

The contract shall be valid for a period of 04 
years Months reckoned from the 16th day of 
issuance of LOA/LOI or the date of 
commencement/deployment of Mobile Cascade 
whichever is earlier.

The total contract period is 4 years but there is no 
provision for fuel escalation, request you to kindly 
consider the same.

13 Kindly specify the type of Cascade? can we deploy 8580 
WL capacity Cascade to meet the 100000 Kg / month 
CNG transportation criteria. 

14 3 of 
13

Tender Vol II of 
II - SOW-2.1

Deployment of Mobile Cascades with 
LCV/MCV/HCV commercial vehicle: number of 
commercial vehicle shall be as required to meet 
the minimum target transportation of 1,00,000 
Kg CNG per month as mentioned in SOR.

Sir, request you to kindly mention the minimum number so 
of vehicles required along with Cascade capacities so as 
to give clarity to bidder.

15 Sir, kindly consider maintenance off of minimum 01 day 
per month without any penalty, which may be further 
carried to next 03 months. For any major maintanace, 
kindly allow for 03 days off without any penalty.

Tender Condition Prevails

If Quantity transported is less than 01 lakh Kgs in a particular month due to reasons 
attributable to BGL then payment shall be made as follows:
i) at actuals for the transported qunatity as per the defined SOR line item rates
ii) Balance quantity payment shall be made on weighted average basis.
e.g. In a particular month, If BGL unable to provide CNG of 01 lakh Kg to the associate 
and the associte has transported 50000 Kg in one no.LCV and 20000 Kg in another 
LCV then BGL shall pay as follows:
i) transported 70000 kgs CNG shall be paid  as per the defined SOR line item
ii) Balance 30000 Kgs CNG quantity payment shall be made on weighted average 
basis (i.e. 50000*R1/70000  + 20000*R2/70000)*30000. Where R1 & R2 are Rates 
quoted by the associate in a particular slab which shall be decided based on the 
running Km range of LCV on that particular month.
New Clause: Fuel escalation/ de-escalation

Rates quoted are firm and will remain unchanged during currency of the Contract. 
However, the BGL will consider an increase/decrease in the Kilometers rates due to 
fuel consumption in vehicle during the contractual period, in the event of 
increase/decrease in retail prices of fuel. Monthly hiring charges should be quoted 
considering the cost of fuel on the due date of opening of the bids in BGL. This rate 
will be considered as base rate per Kg of CNG or per ltr of Diesel/Petrol etc. for the 
purpose of calculation of escalation and de-escalation for the entire period of contract. 
Bhagyanagar  Gas Limited will consider increase / decrease of rates during the 
contractual period in the event of increase / decrease in the prices of fuel. 

a. Documentary evidence regarding rate of fuel has to be provided by the 
ASSOCIATE. However, this will not be applicable for increase of spare parts, lube oil 
etc.

The calculation of escalation/de- escalation on account of cost of fuel over base rate 
will be done as follows: (A/B) * (I-N)

Whereas, A =Total K.M. run during the month
B = Mileage of the vehicle (approx.) as per OEM recommendation and document proof 
shall be submitted by the bidder
Bidder may quote for cascade capacity of 4500WL or above

Tender Condition Prevails
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16 20 of 
189

TenderVol I of II 
- Commercial

6.0 MSME Clause is not applicable in this 
Tender

Sir, request you to kindly clarify whether MSME clause is 
applicable for this tender. 

17 43 of 
189

TenderVol I of II 
- Commercial

16.9 MSEs (Micro & Small Enterprises) are 
exempted from submission of EMD/Bid Security 
in accordance with the provisions of PPP-2012 

d Cl 40 f ITB

Sir, above query (no.03) contraindicateswith this clause. 
Kindly clarify whether MSE’s are exempted from tender 
fee and EMD? 

18 75 of 
189

Tender Vol I of 
II - BDS

Tender for CNG Transportation for a period of 2 
years in GAs of Bhagyanagar Gas Ltd.

Sir, in Bid data sheet the contract period is mentioned as 
02 years while at other places in tender copy it is 04 

 years. Kindly clarify.
19 Sir, are Type-III MEGC CNG cascades with width 08 ft 

compatible with your locations. 

MSE Clause is not applicable. However MSEs are exempted from payment of Bid 
Security

MSE's are exempted from payment of Bid Security

The Contract period is 4 Years

Refer to Volume I of II, Page no: 189,point no: 32 site conditions
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